From: Eoroesa, fOnus K,

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:55 AM

To: /iotosa, UseTenuna T,

Cc: AneKcaH,qpos, Mnamen T, H ﬂasapoaa, Munena T,
Subject: Fyy: Wogen bunTLp no Mk 48160

BX-E-3214/ 15.06.2022

From: VioToa, Lsetenuna T,

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 4:03 PM
To: Commercia|

Subject: Fyy- Nogen bunTup no Mk 48160

Ppamarom Bbarapus EOOA

To: Wotoga, ugereana T.
Subject: Fyy- Woaen bunTLp no K 48160

3Apaselire I-xo Wotosa,
No-gony ca OTroBopuTe Ha 8bNpocuTe 33 lioguyre dunTpu.

ﬂo3,qpasm,
Kars fho6ommposa



From: KRAUSE Peter (Framatome) [mailto:krause.peter@framatome.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 12:17 PM

To: stanisiav.georgiev@framatome-los.com

Cc: HORSTMANN Marion (Framatome) <marion.horstmann@framatome.com>; COLDITZ Frank Dirk (Framatome)
<dirk.colditz@framatome.com>; HUPP Markus (Framatome) <markus.hupp@framatome.com>; KOEDEL Christian
(Framatome) <christian.koedel@framatome.com>

Subject: AW: MogeH ¢puntobp no MK 48160

Hello Stanislav,
here are the answers:

1.KakbBs e HoMuHaNHWA AebuT Ha dunTbpa MoaeH Gpuntop, Bug FPA1341-B Koiito npegnarare
1.What is the nominal flow rate of the filter lodine filter, type FPA1341-B you offer

Optimal airflow for filter elements are:
- Size a) 610x610x292 -> 1200 m3/h
- Size b) 305x610x292 -> 600 m3/h

2. KakBo e Ha4aNHOTO aePOAMHAMMYHO CbNPOTMBEHWE Pa npu AebuT Ha duaTbpa 1500Mm3/4 33 MogeH dunTop, BuA,
FPA1341-B

2. What is the initial aerodynamic resistance Ra at a filter flow rate of 1500m3/h for the lodine filter, type FPA1341-B

At the optimal airflow the pressure drop is 300 Pa. Those carbon filters are not designed to filter aerosols. Therefore
HEPA filter are installed upstream of them so that the increase of the pressure drop of the carbon filter is negligible.
For higher airflows pressure drop is not presented and has to be clarified with the supplier. But a higher airflow is
not really recommended and the decontamination factor of the filter element will decrease (see details in answer to
question 4). For 1500 m3/h a combination of two filter elements (1x610x610 + 1x305x610) might be the better
solution. But it can be discussed based on the requirements in detail.

3. Ha anarpamata e ot6enszaro 300 Pa npu 1200 m3/y
3. The diagram shows 300 Pa at 1200 m3/h

Correct.

4. Kaksa e 3afibp)xawiara cnocobHOCT Ha GUATbPa CNIPAMO eNeMeHTapeH Mo, , MeTUARoAUT
4. What is the retention capacity of the filter against elemental iodine , methyl iodide

At the beginning the decontamination factor for methyl iodide (CHsl / ICH,) is > 4000 (99,975%) at the optimal
airflow with a relative humidity < 40% and the contact time of 0,2 s.

The decontamination factor for elemental iodine is not presented in the data sheet and can be cross checked with
our supplier. But generally the decontamination factor for elemental iodine is minimum 10 times higher ( -> DF = 40
000/ 99,9975%).

5. Pasmepure Ha punTbpa 610x610X292MM Aut Ca M KaKBO 03HAYaBa C Bpb3ka 305mm
5. Are the dimensions of the filter 610x610x292mm , and what does it mean with a 305mm connection

Yes, there are two filter element sizes available (see also answer to question 1.).

6. Kaksa e cKkopocTTa Ha GuATPUpaHe npm To3m Moaen.
6. What is the filtration rate for this mode].

Please explain the question if our answers to question 2 and 4 are not sufficient.

Best regards,
Peter



Von: HUPP Markus (FRA-IB) <markus.hupp@framatome.com>

Gesendet: Freitag, 10. Juni 2022 16:32

An: KRAUSE Peter (FRA-IB) <krause.peter@framatome.com>; COLDITZ Frank Dirk (FRA-ICSP)
<dirk.colditz@framatome.com>

Cc: stanislav.georgiev@framatome-los.com; HORSTMANN Marion (FRA-IB) <marion.horstmann@framatome.com>
Betreff: AW: Mogen ¢punTobp no MK 48160

Dear colleagues

There have appeared some questions from the customer concerning our offer; | receive this just today and will be
out of office next week.

Maybe you can find someone to attend to the questions. | would much appreciate.

Please do not disclose the supplier to the customer.
You may send our answers directly to Stanislav, who will translate and send to the customer.

Kind regards,
Markus
(sorry for sending the incomplete mail earlier)

1.KakbB e HomuHanHuA febut Ha dunTbpa MogeH ¢unTop, YA FPA1341-B koiiTo npegnarare
1.What is the nominal flow rate of the filter lodine filter, type FPA1341-B you offer

2. KakBO e Haya/HOTO aepoaANHaAMUYHO CbnpoTusieHmne Pa npu Aebut Ha dunTbpa 1500Mm3/y4 3a MopeH buntop, BUA
FPA1341-B

2. What is the initial aerodynamic resistance Ra at a filter flow rate of 1500m3/h for the lodine filter, type FPA1341-B

3. Ha guarpamata e ot6ennzano 300 Pa npu 1200 m3/y
3. The diagram shows 300 Pa at 1200 m3/h

4. KakBa e 3agbp»aluata cnocobHOCT Ha GUATbPA CNPAMO efemeHTapeH 1oz , MeTunnoauT
4. What is the retention capacity of the filter against elemental iodine , methyl! iodide

5. Paamepute Ha dunTbpa 610x610x292MM Nt Ca M KaKBO 03HaYaBa C Bpb3Ka 305mm
5. Are the dimensions of the filter 610x610x292mm , and what does it mean with a 305mm connection

6. Kaksa e ckopocTTa Ha GuATPUpPaHe NPy TO3U MOgen.
6. What is the filtration rate for this model.

Von: HUPP Markus (FRA-IB)

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 9. Juni 2022 15:34

An: Stanislav Georgiev <stanislav.georgiev@framatome-los.com>
Betreff: AW: logen dpunTobp no MK 48160

Stanislav

Can you please send me the questions in English? | am out of office and do not have access to the translation
services right now.

Markus

Von: Stanislav Georgiev <stanislav.georgiev@framatome-los.com>
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 9. Juni 2022 14:38




An: HUPP Markus (FRA-IB) <markus.hupp@framatome.com>
Betreff: FW: Mogen ¢puntbp no MK 48160

Security notice: Please be aware that this email was sent by an external sender.

Hi Markus,

Actually the questions were in mail below — | have translated the questions and sent them to you in the previous
mail.

BR Stani

From: LUBOMIROVA Katia (Framatome) [mailto:katia.lubomirova@framatome.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 12:37 PM

To: Stanislav Georgiev <stanislav.georgiev@framatome-los.com>

Subject: FW: Mogen ¢puntop no MK 48160

CTbHu,
Mons Te u3npatu Te3un BbNpocu Ha MapKyc Xyn 3a noscHeHwe.

Kars

From: NoToBa, UsetenuHa T. <CTYotova@npp.bg>

Sent: 31 matt 2022 r. 15:57

To: LUBOMIROVA Katia (FRA-ICSP) <katia.lubomirova@framatome.com>
Subject: FW: MoaeH dunTbp no MK 48160

Security notice: Please be aware that this email was sent by an external sender.

VYearkaema r-xo Jlrodbomuposa.

Moss B cpok 10 02.06.2022r. na OTFOBOPHTE Ha CJIEHUTE BLIPOCH, Bb3HHKHAJH npy paszriexiaaHe Ha
MUHMKATUBHOTO MpPeJIOKEHHE OT TEXHHUYECKUTE JIULIA;

I.Kakbe € HomuHanHus 1e6ut Ha puntbpa Hosen dpuarsp, Bua FPA1341-B koiito npeiarate

2. KaKBo € HauaqHOTO aepoAMHAMHYHO CHIPOTHBAEHHe Pa npu ne6uT Ha untbpa 1500m%/4 3a Mogen
dbuarep, Bua FPA1341-B

3. Ha nuarpamara e otGensizano 300 Pa npu 1200 m*/u
4. KakBa e 3aabprkaluata crocodHOCT Ha (UATBPA CMPAMO eleMeHTapeH HO/ , METHAHOIUT
5. Pasmepute Ha puntbpa 610x610x292MM A1 ca .M KAKBO 03HAYABA C Bpb3ka 305Mm

6. Kakga e ckopocTTa Ha (puATpUpPaHe NpU TO3M MO.IE.

C ysasicenue,

Lgemenuna Tpendaduroea Homosa
Excnepm "Mapremunz"
Ynpagaenue "Topzoscko”
Hupexyua "IITT"

"AEIL] Kozao0yia" EAJ]

email: ctyotova@npp.be




mea. 0973/ 7 61 63

BX-E-2753/ 26.05.2022

From: lloToBa, LiseTenuna T.

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 7:26 AM
To: commercial

Subject: NoaeH punTbp no MK 48160

From: LUBOMIROVA Katia (Framatome) [mailto:katia.lubomirova@framatome.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:21 PM

To: NoToBa, LiseTenmna T.

Cc: GEORGIEV Stanislav (Framatome)

Subject: Moaen duntop

3papaseiite r-xo Motosa,
Usnpawam Bu nouckanata KOHKpeTHa odepTa c TEXHUUYECKM XapaKTEPUCTUKM U LieHa.

Mospgpasu,

Kata Jlio6omuposa
Katia Lubomirova
Managing Director

framatome

Framatome Bulgaria EOOD
1839 Sofia, Bulgaria

260 Botevgradsko Shose Bul.
Jung Business Center

Tel. +359 (2) 948 59 11
Mobile : +359 (0) 887 620 300
E-mail : katia.lubomirova@framatome.com

From: MoToga, LUsetennHa T. <CTYotova@npp.be>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 7:32 AM

To: GEORGIEV Stanislav (FRA-ICSP) <stanislav.georgiev@framatome.com>
Subject:

Security notice: Please be aware that this email was sent by an external sender.

Hallow Mr. Georgiev
Framatome letter is received, translated and technical persons are acquainted with it. As circumstances of this
action and because of urgent necessity please to give us specific offer for the filter AB® 1500 — price and technical

characteristics.

Successful day.



BR

3npaseiite r-u ['eoprues.

[Tuemoto ot ..Ppamatom™ e MomydeHo., MPeBeIeHO H TEXHHUYECKUTE LA ca 3aM03HATH ¢ Hero. B CJIe/ICTBHE
Ha KOCTO. Mopa CrelHa HeOOXOAMMOCT. Mo 3a no3utst Moaen puntbp i AB® 1500 1a uu nazete
KOHKpEeTHa opepTa ¢ TEXHHYSCKH XapaKTEPHCTHKHU U LIeHA.

Verneuen nen!
C yewicenue,

Leemeauna Tpenoaguiosa Homosa
Excnepm "Maprkemunz"
Ynpas.aenue "Topeoscro"”
Huperuus "IITT"

"AEL] Kosiooyu" EA/]

email: ctyotova@npp.be

mea. 0973/7 61 63

Katia Lubomirova
Managing Director

framatome

Framatome Bulgaria EOOD
1839 Sofia, Bulgaria

260 Botevgradsko Shose Bul.
Jung Business Center

Tel. +359(2) 948 59 11
Mobile : +359 (0) 887 620 300
E-mail : katia.lubomirova@framatome.com




